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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: jaagnel@wm.com

Cc: jchristi@wm.com; bstorey@golder.com; Tampas, Patricia; Wong. Patrick (RER); Hazziez, Natasha; McWade
Tammy; Arif. Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit

Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:42 PM

Attachments: 0250615-014-AV Proposed Determination Signed.pdf
image002.png

Dear Mr. Gagne:

Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Owner/Company Name: WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA
Facility Name: MEDLEY LANDFILL

Project Number: 0250615-014-AV

Permit Status: PROPOSED

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: MIAMI-DADE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvirRoNMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

Sent by Electronic Mail — Return Receipt Requested

Joe Gagne, District Manager
Waste Management, Inc. of Florida
9350 Northwest 89" Avenue
Medley, Florida 33178

Re: Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Proposed Permit No. 0250615-014-AV
Medley Landfill

Dear Mr. Gagne:

One copy of the proposed permit determination for the renewal of the Title V air operation permit for the Medley
Landfill located in Miami-Dade County at 9350 Northwest 89" Avenue, Medley, Florida, is enclosed. This letter
is only a courtesy to inform you that the draft permit has become a proposed permit.

An electronic version of this determination has been posted on the Division of Air Resource Management’s world
wide web site for the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Region 4 office’s review. The
web site address is:

“http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp”

Pursuant to Section 403.0872(6), Florida Statutes, if no objection to the proposed Title V air operation permit is
made by the USEPA within 45 days, the proposed permit will become a final permit no later than 55 days after
the date on which the proposed permit was mailed (posted) to USEPA. If USEPA has an objection to the
proposed permit, the final permit will not be issued until the permitting authority receives written notice that the
objection is resolved or withdrawn.

If you should have any questions, please contact Tammy McWade, by telephone at 850/717-9086 or by email at
tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed
et ALY by Syed Arif
Date: 2014.03.05
12:29:54 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management
Enclosures
JFK/sa/ttm

Mr. Joe Gagne, District Manager, WM: jgagnel@wm.com

Mr. Jim Christiansen, Environmental Manager, WM: jchristi@wm.com
Mr. Brian A. Storey, P.E., Golder: bstorey@golder.com

Ms. Patti Tampas, SED: patricia.tampas@dep.state.fl.us

Mr. H. Patrick Wong, Miami-Dade PERA: wongp@miamidade.gov
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

www.dep.state.fl.us
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PROPOSED PERMIT DETERMINATION

Permit No. 0250615-014-AV

. Public Notice.

An Intent To Issue Air Permit issued to Waste Management, Inc. of Florida for the Medley Landfill located at
9350 Northwest 89" Avenue, Miami-Dade County, was clerked on January 8, 2014. The Public Notice Of Intent
To lIssue Air Permit was published in Miami Herald on January 29, 2014. The draft Title V air operation permit
was available for public inspection at the permitting authority’s office in Tallahassee. Proof of publication of the
Public Notice Of Intent To Issue Air Permit was received on January 30, 2014.

1. Public Comment(s).
No comments were received during the 30-day public comment period.

The Department made some corrections to the draft permit. Recent rule changes governing Title V Annual
Emissions Fees and the Annual Operating Report have been made and are now effective. This rule change affects
conditions FW6. and FW7. in Section Il — Facility-wide Conditions of the permit. The change to the permit is
shown below in strike-through format for deletions and in double underline format for additions. The conditions
are changed to reflect the new rule language, as follows:

FW6. Electronic Annual Operating Report and Title V Annual Emissions Fees. The information

required by the Annual Operating Report for Air Pollutant Emitting Facility [Including Title V Source
Emissions Fee Calculation] (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(5)) shall be submitted by April 1 of each year,
for the previous calendar year, to the Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Air Resource
Management. Each Title V source shall submit the annual operating report using the DEP’s Electronic
Annual Operating Report (EAOR) software, unless the Title V source claims a technical or financial
hardship by submitting DEP Form No. 62-210.900(5) to the DEP Division of Air Resource Management
instead of using the reporting software. Emissions shall be computed in accordance with the provisions of
subsection 62-210.370(2), F.A.C. Each Title V source must pay between January 15 and April 1 of each
year an annual emissions fee in an amount determined as set forth in subsection 62-213.205(1), F.A.C.
The annual fee shall only apply to those regulated pollutants, except carbon monoxide and greenhouse

gases, for which an allowable numeric emission-limiting standard is specified in the source’s most recent

construction permit or operation permit. Upon completing the required EAOR entries, the EAOR Title V

Fee Invoice can be printed by the source showing which of the reported emissions are subject to the fee

Waste Management, Inc. of Florida Permit No. 0250615-014-AV
Medley Landfill Title VV Air Operation Permit Renewal

Page 2 of 3
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Gulf Power Company — Crist Electric Generating Station
Proposed Permit Determination
Page 2 of 2

and the total Title V Annual Emissions Fee that is due. The submission of the annual Title \V emissions

fee payment is also due (postmarked) by April 1% of each year. A copy of the system-generated EAOR

Title V Annual Emissions Fee Invoice and the indicated total fee shall be submitted to: Major Air
Pollution rce Annual Emissions Fee, P.O. Box 3070, Tallah Flori 2315-3070.

Additional information is available by accessing the Title V Annual Emissions Fee On-line Information
Center at the following Internet web site: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tvfee.htm. [Rules 62-

210.370(3), 62-210.900 & 62-213.205, F.A.C.; and, §403.0872(11), Florida Statutes (2013)]

{Permitting Note: Resources to help you complete your AOR are available on the electronic AOR
(EAOR) website at:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/eaor. If you have questions or need
assistance after reviewing the information posted on the EAOR website, please contact the Department by

phone at (850) 717-9000 or email at eaor@dep.state.fl.us.}

{Permitting Note: The Title V Annual Emissions Fee form (DEP Form No. 62-213.900(1)) has been
r led. A rate Annual Emissions Fee form is no longer requir mi March 1

each vear.}

This rule change also affects part of “Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements”. An update to
this appendix was made on January 10, 2014 and the updated version has been included in the “Appendices”.

I11.Conclusion.
The permitting authority will issue the proposed permit No. 0250615-014-AV with the changes noted above.
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: Delivered: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:44 PM

Attachments: 0250615-014-AV Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Proposed Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto: Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us"McWade, Tammy (Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us)
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
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0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			jgagne1@wm.com


			Cc


			jchristi@wm.com; bstorey@golder.com; Tampas, Patricia; Wong, Patrick (RER); Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			jgagne1@wm.com; jchristi@wm.com; bstorey@golder.com; Patricia.Tampas@dep.state.fl.us; WongP@miamidade.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us











 Dear Mr. Gagne:  





Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250615.014.AV.P_pdf.zip.






If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Lynn Scearce
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Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





 





 





 





 








0250615-014-AV Proposed Determination Signed.pdf


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

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Delivered: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:45 PM

Attachments: 0250615-014-AV Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Proposed Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us)
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

To: Tampas, Patricia

Subject: Delivered: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:46 PM

Attachments: 0250615-014-AV Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Proposed Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Patricia. Tampas@dep.state.fl.us"Tampas, Patricia (Patricia.Tampas@dep.state.fl.us)
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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

To: Arif, Syed

Subject: Delivered: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:47 PM

Attachments: 0250615-014-AV Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Proposed Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed (Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us)
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





http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/tvfee.htm







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
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From: postmaster@wm.com

To: jaagnel@wm.com

Subject: Delivered: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:54:02 PM

Attachments: 0250615-014-AV Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Proposed Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jgagnel@wm.com"jgagnel@wm.com
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit



mailto:postmaster@wm.com

mailto:jgagne1@wm.com



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

To: jchristi@wm.com

Subject: Delivered: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:54:03 PM

Attachments: 0250615-014-AV Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Proposed Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jchristi@wm.com"jchristi@wm.com
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

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Delivered: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:43 PM

Attachments: 0250615-014-AV Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Proposed Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara (Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us)
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us



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





cid:image001.png@01CC0BC9.E4BA2C00





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
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				Syed Arif
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

Subject: Expanded: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:45 PM

Attachments: Messaage Headers.msqa

Your message has been delivered to the following groups:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov"Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov
Subject: [POSSIBLE SPAM] 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra13.pyd.epa.gov

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov



[POSSIBLE SPAM] 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit 


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








From: Christiansen, Jim

To: Scearce, Lynn; Gagne, Joe

Cc: bstorey@golder.com; Tampas, Patricia; Wong, Patrick (RER); Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy; Arif, Syed;
Eriday. Barbara

Subject: RE: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit

Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:24:25 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi Lynn — | am responding on behalf of Joe Gagne. We have received and can access the
documents. Thanks.

Jim Christiansen

Environmental Protection Manager

Waste Management Inc. of Florida

7382 Talona Drive

W. Melbourne, FL 32904

Phone 321-704-4162

Email jchristi@wm.com

Fax 321-984-8170

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:54 PM

To: Gagne, Joe

Cc: Christiansen, Jim; bstorey@golder.com; Tampas, Patricia; Wong, Patrick (RER); Hazziez, Natasha;

McWade, Tammy; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
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




mailto:JChristi@wm.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:JGagne1@wm.com

mailto:bstorey@golder.com

mailto:Patricia.Tampas@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:WongP@miamidade.gov

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250615.014.AV.P_pdf.zip

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

Zy/(/( cf&&d/‘d@

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Storey, Brian

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:55:05 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 6:55:04 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, March 05, 2014 6:54:17 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Brian_Storey@golder.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Wong. Patrick (RER)

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:55:11 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 6:55:11 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, March 05, 2014 6:54:07 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:WongP@miamidade.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: McWade, Tammy

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:36 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:54:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B4D71BAC400E45B9AFBBF18A116D225F-MCWADE_T

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Arif, Syed

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:56:23 PM

Your message
To: Arif, Syed
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:36 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:56:21 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4FE2550A6C5445C5AA2E8DA3A7EDCBFA-ARIF_S

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Tampas, Patricia

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:43:04 PM

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

was read on Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:42:49 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9889FB4E16A84E3BA1A319D2976585A8-TAMPAS_P

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Hazziez, Natasha

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:07:05 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 8:07:04 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, March 05, 2014 8:06:59 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:31:34 PM

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

was read on Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:31:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:54:22 PM

Your message
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:36 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:54:19 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B39EE4CA3C404583A0D90807E923EE41-FRIDAY_B

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Mail Delivery System

To: WongP@miamidade.gov

Subject: Relayed: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:53:48 PM

Attachments: Messaage Headers.msqa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
HYPERLINK "mailto:WongP@miamidade.gov"WongP@miamidade.gov
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@in06.sjc.mx.trendmicro.com

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

To: bstore older.com

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
HYPERLINK "mailto:bstorey@golder.com"bstorey@golder.com
Subject: 0250615-014-AV, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Proposed Permit



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com

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







